Naomi Klockziem

135763 County Road U, Marathon WI, 54448 •

- 715.574.3673 •
- naomiklockziem@yahoo.com •

RN, BSN

OBJECTIVE ·····

Highly motivated Registered Nurse with 14+ years of experience seeking a position that provides educational growth and continued development. Dependable, compassionate individual pursuing a position that offers multiple opportunities to gain proficiency in previously experienced skills and situations in addition to offering exposure to skills and situations not yet proficient in.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ASPIRUS HEALTH - Wausau, WI

Level II Trauma/Emergency Department Registered Nurse, April 2020 - present

- Triage incoming patients base on acuity level of injury or illness, immediately stabilize patients as needed
- Start intravenous lines, and collect laboratory samples, including urinalysis, throat cultures, wound cultures and nasal swabs
- Manage team of 3-6 patients at a time with an EMT, efficiently prioritize care of all patients and delegate tasks when able
- Collaborate with physicians, nurses, EMT's, surgeons and other hospital personnel as necessary to provide quality
 patient care
- Provide IV sedation along with MD and respiratory therapy for cardioversions, reductions, laceration repair, etc and monitor patients post sedation until medically stable
- Critical thinking, problem solving and teamwork
- Maintain calm demeanour during stressful busy situations
- Patient and family advocate; provide education upon admission and discharge

ASPIRUS HEALTH - Wausau, WI

PACU Registered Nurse, May 2017 - December 2020

- Monitor post-operative airway and vital signs, assess levels of consciousness, and carefully observe patients for side effects of anesthesia
- Manage patients' post-operative pain via titratable intravenous and oral medications, while also maintaining adequate level of consciousness and respiratory drive
- Communicate any abnormal test results, symptoms or changes in patients condition to Surgeons, Anesthesiologists and or CRNA's
- Provided post anesthesia care to patients ranging from 8 months to geriatric
- Critical thinking, problem solving and team work
- Patient advocate; provide education upon discharge and admission

ASPIRUS HEALTH - Wausau, WI

Ambulatory Cardiac Unit Registered Nurse, 2015 - 2018

- Pre-operative care of patients undergoing some of the following procedures: cardiac catheterizations, cardioversions, PICC line placement, liver biopsies, nephrostomy tube placement/exchange . . . just to name a few
- Start intravenous lines, and collect laboratory samples
- Provide IV sedation along with Cardiologist for transoesophageal echocardiogram
- Provide education and post procedural care to patients and their family upon discharge

ASPIRUS HEALTH - Wausau, WI

Level II Trauma/Emergency Department Registered Nurse, August 2008 - 2015

• See above

ASPIRUS HEALTH - Wausau, WI

Circulating/Surgery Registered Nurse, June 2007 - August 2008

- Advocate for patients before, during and after surgeries
- Review patient medical history and verify needed requirements have been met prior to procedure
- Critical thinking and problem solving while effectively and efficiently communicating with all staff in operating room
- Gather supplied for surgical case and help prepare room in sterile manner
- Maintain calm demeanour during stressful situations

EDUCATION

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

University of Wisconsin Eau Claire – Eau Claire, WI *Bachelor of Nursing, May* 2007 • Nurse of Excellence Nomination

.....

- Daisy Award Nomination twice
- Daisy Award Recipient 2021